
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

WESTSIDE PURPLE LINE RODEO STATION NORTH PORTAL EIR 

RFP# 19-20 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 4-10-19 

 

Would the Design-Builders be involved or be able to provide their reports and drawings on the 

project?  

No, all information will be provided by the City and/or Metro. 

 

Will Metro provide all drawings currently available and developed by the Design-Builder? 

Yes, the City and/or Metro will provide all drawings available as needed to prepare the EIR. 

 

Are we to develop the entrance per Metro’s policies for First Last Mile? 

Yes.  

 

We will be asked to review the development potential after construction? 

Not at this time. 

 

Is the City constrained by Metro’s Station Kit of Parts or can the station be unique? 

Currently, we anticipate following Metro’s standards.   

 

Who will maintain and operate after it is built?  

Currently, we anticipate Metro will maintain and operate.   

 


